

August twelfth,

1918.

Dr. C. H. Allen,
Cable, Wisconsin,
Dear Dr. Allen:-

I am in receipt of your favor of August fifth relative to the manuscript of Dr. Hayden's paper. I talked the matter over with Dr. Hayden and we have come to the conclusion that the paper had better be divided into two papers, one containing the information relative to leaf anatomy and the other the rest of her paper. Then these papers would not exceed the length allowed by the Journal of Botany. We would also be willing, should they exceed the limit, to pay for the extra pages.

In case you should desire to do this it will be necessary for you to return the paper to us, so that it can be readjusted.

Yours truly,

LHP/EMT.